



Borough of Rumson
BOROUGH HALL
80 East River Road
Rumson, New Jersey 07760-1689
rumsonnj.gov

David M. Marks, PE, CME, CFM
Borough Engineer
office 732.842.3300
fax 732.219.0714
dmarks@rumsonnj.gov

Memorandum

Date: February 7, 2020

To: Thomas S. Rogers, Municipal Clerk/ Administrator

Cc: Helen F. Graves, Borough Chief Financial Officer & Purchasing Agent
Tamila Bumback, Deputy Clerk

Re: **East River Road (CR 10) Curb & Sidewalk Improvements – Phase II
Bid Results & Recommendation of Contract Award**

On February 7, 2020, we received six (6) sealed bids for the East River Road (CR 10) Curb & Sidewalk Improvements – Phase II project. This project consists of the installation of concrete curbs, sidewalks, driveway aprons, and ADA accessible curb ramps along East River Road from Black Point Road to Bingham Avenue. The results are summarized below:

Bidder	Total Bid
Lancha Construction Corp.	\$640,707.28
S. Batata Construction Inc.	\$689,685.00
A. Takton Concrete Corp.	\$803,966.50
Diamond Construction	\$1,142,972.81
Seacoast Construction	\$1,202,733.31
Berto Construction	\$1,456,240.50
T&M Associates Construction Estimate	\$836,487.50

Based on my review of the submission, Lancha Construction Corp., 3090 Englishtown Road, Jamesburg, New Jersey 08831, submitted the lowest most responsive bid. I have worked with Lancha Construction in the past and they have successfully completed work for the Borough of Rumson. Most recently, Lancha Construction was the Contractor on the East River Road Curb & Sidewalk – Phase I project and worked as a subcontractor to S. Bros on the Lafayette Street Area Improvement project. Accordingly, I have no objection to issuing a Contract of Award to Lancha Construction, for a total bid in the amount of \$640,707.28.


David M. Marks, P.E., C.M.E., CFM
Borough Engineer